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(b) (7)(C)

RE:  Continuation of Sﬁb_poena_
- 'Dear Mr. Gantier;

I represent the West Virginia Office of Miners’ Health, Safety and Training. I apologize for
the scheduling conflict that resulted in your subpoena {copy enclosed) being continued last week.
It is my understanding from speaking with Dave Hardy, Esq., that you do not have an attorney. If
that is no longer correct, please ask your attorney to call me. If you do not bave an attorney, the
purpose of this letter is to reschedule the interview that youare subpoenaed too. I would like to

. schedule you for November 1, 2010 at 1:00 p.m. in.classroom 121 at the Mine Academy located in
Beaver, West Virginia. 1 w111 be at the Mine academy the remamder of the week, you can reach
- me there at 304 256-3228. Please call and conﬁrm .

Thank you for your attention to this matter.”
Verv trulv vours,

(b) (7)(C)

Batry L. Koerber
‘Assistant Attorney General-






